Sunapee Conservation Commission Meeting minutes dated February 5, 2020

Present: Van Webb, Tim Fleury, Cliff Field, Lela Emery

Absent: Mark Reynolds

Dan Whitmeyer from the SRKG was present to discuss having the SRKG place a kiosk on Ski Tow Hill/Tilton Park. The kiosk would house literature and maps of the SRKG trail system and the Sunapee section. This would be constructed, paid for and installed by the SRKG. SCC members would be able to put signage in the kiosk. Dan has visited our kiosks and will be built to the same specs. SCC mentioned that Scott Blewitt, with the Town of Sunapee Rec committee, should have input on where the kiosk is located ideas - parking lot for more visibility or edge of lot at trail head but not very visible. Time line for project is spring 2020.

Tim Fleury made the motion to have SRKG build and install the kiosk at Tilton Park location to be determined. Seconded by Cliff Field All in favor 4, opposed 0

Girl Scouts Troop 51260 (which is made up of girls from 5 surrounding towns including Sunapee) and Troop Leader Charlene Osborne were present to share/discuss a plan for Coffin Park trail system with fitness stations/equipment. This is a group project to earn the Girl Scout Bronze Award. The project entails 20 hours and needs to be a sustainable project. The group will present to the Select Board as well. The plan would be to have a trail from the information booth along the river and use the river walk and hope to use the bridge and loop back down through Coffin Park. The group will fund raise for the equipment. The group will visit other boards in town but will plan to keep the project on Town property only but would like to draw people from the harbor as well. The question came up of who manages Coffin Park? Thoughts on the project, use organic materials – wood chips, stay away from the river edge and rocky terrain. There are a couple fit trail systems in our area, good idea to check to see what is existing in the area and surrounding towns. SCC supports the idea and will see what the Troop can make happen. The troop will need to fundraise, visit other Town Committees with the plan, work with Coffin Park rules and see Donna on how the parcel is managed.

Cliff Field made the motion to approve the January Meeting Minutes as written. Tim Fleury seconded the motion. All in favor 4. Opposed 0.

No Treasurers Report – two review notes that the 2018 and 2019 are still due to the general fund. SCC is also due the unexpended 2019 budget to be placed in the Conversation Commission Fund. SCC would like to see the accounting reports after these three items have been cleared.

Tim Fleury, Andy Deegan (ASLPT) met with the Board of Selectman regarding the Olney Nutting parcel merger to the Webb Forest Parcel. BOS voted to accept and authorized the Chairman to sign on behalf of the merger. Mail:

SPNHF monitoring report received for Cooper Revocable Trust, all in order no noteworthy changes in the management or compliance issues found.

DES incomplete notice of wetlands dredge and fill permit application for Dennis Booth, 28 Fernwood South, Sunapee 0121/51, SCC no action required

Forest Notes Received

Notice of DES acceptance of Shoreland Permit Application for the Town of Sunapee, 5 Garnet St, Sunapee 133/26 DES Approval for Lindsay & Jeffrey Paul Trustees, 92 Garnet Hill Road, Sunapee 126/27

DES Acceptance for the Town of Sunapee, 18 Cooper St, Sunapee 106/19

DES New Letter

DES Standard Dredge and Fill Wetlands Permit Application for Richard and Amy Neville, 37 Chandler Drive, Sunapee Mountain View Lake. 148/38